RESUL YAĞ

.NET CORE DEVELOPER

CONTACT	
	539 257 64 40
\boxtimes	resulyag@gmail.com
\bigcirc	Avcılar / İstanbul
	resulyag.com
	https://www.linkedin.com/in/resulyag/
	https://github.com/resulyag
	https://medium.com/@resulyag
SK	İLLS
.Net	core
sql	
JavaScript	
EDUCATION	
associate degree Duzce University	
Computer Programming	
2019-2021	
undergraduate Anadolu University	
Alluu	
man	olu University
man 2021-	olu University agement information systems
man 2021-	olu University agement information systems Present
2021- LA	olu University agement information systems Present
2021 L A Engl	olu University agement information systems Present

530 511 71 27

PROFILE

My industry experience since 2021 is recognized, especially for my development in the .NET Core domain. Additionally, I have improved my skills in React Native, thereby enhancing my knowledge in developing both web-based and mobile applications. Throughout this period, the experiences I've gained, combined with my strong analytical thinking and problem-solving skills, have allowed me to play an effective role in projects. A fundamental principle for me is a commitment to continuous learning and adapting to evolving technologies.

I took initiative to resolve performance issues in a web application. Following a detailed analysis, I optimized database queries on the server side and reduced resources on the client side, significantly improving application performance. This experience helped me further enhance my technical skills.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Hybrid Rocks

05/2022-Present

- Private bank integrations
- Payment integration systems
- Custom systems for ERP and CRM for customer integrations
- Machine risk analysis and ISO standard integrations
- Marketplace integration
- Integrations for e-commerce systems

Software Developer Intern

Wissen Akademie - BAU

10/2021 - 03/2022

- I received training on .net core and JavaScript technologies within the scope of the full stack developer course.
- The duration of the training is 800 hours.

Software Developer Intern

Bilsoft software

07/2021 - 09/2021

- While working as an intern at Bilsoft, I gained a wealth of new knowledge and set new goals for myself.
- I was involved in numerous website projects and conducted SEO activities for websites.